

RE: Notification of OTPP and OPSEUPP re regulation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 29 Sep 2016 13:46:54 -0400

Can you come by when you have a couple of minutes and we'll chat about this, the technical briefing, SCOPA questions, etc.

I have time now until our call with the AG.

Thanks

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: September-29-16 1:44 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: Notification of OTPP and OPSEUPP re regulation

Mike and I talked to the Minister regarding notifying OTPP and OTF about the regulation before the release of Public Accounts.

We agreed to draft a (very) short briefing note that is shareable and factual about the accounting treatment for the purpose of preparing Public Accounts the year. This note would be used as the basis for conversations (tomorrow/Monday), and would then be shared with them just before the release of Public Accounts (the day of release).

EDU (through Josh) should be the one calling Ross Peebles and OTPP management. Nadine, please give him a heads-up.

The Minister will talk to the OTF.

I will use the same note to give a heads-up to OPSEUPP.

Please prepare a note for review by midday tomorrow.

Greg

Greg Orencsak

Deputy Minister, Treasury Board
Secretary of Treasury Board and Management Board of Cabinet
416.325.1607 | greg.orencsak@ontario.ca
Treasury Board Secretariat



The contents of this email may be confidential and/or commercially sensitive. If received in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify sender and delete any copies immediately.